

From: Brian Colby

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 31, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0311-EX-PL-2007

Message:

This is a reply to Email that requested additional information. The technical data below was also added to the application online.

Emission Designator: L3N

Modulating Signal: Pulse Modulated
Duration is 1,10,40, and 75 MicroSeconds
Repetition Rate is 800 to 1600 HZ

Necessary Bandwidth is 10 MHZ

Also, the following name and phone number for the agency that granted the Contract No N00039-06-C-0032 is provided below:

Major Andrew E. Gepp, USMC
Assistant Program Manager, MetMF(R)
Office: 858.537.0168 (DSN 577) Cell: 619-618-9643